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July 2, 2024   

 

Ms. Lauren Petty  

Supervisor, Environmental Affairs  

Georgia Power Company 

241 Ralph McGill Boulevard  

Atlanta, GA  30308 

 

SUBJECT: Bartow County - Georgia Power Company  

 Plant Bowen Ash Pond 1 (AP-1) 

 Permit Number 008-021D(CCR) 

Minor Modification - Approval 

GEOS ID 778076 

 

Dear Ms. Petty: 

 

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received your revised Request for Minor 

Modification to Solid Waste Handling Permit (Minor Modification) on May 29, 2024. Based on 

our review of the information provided, the request to update the Closure Drawing Sheets to 

include the newly installed gas pipeline and the revised alignment of the existing gas pipeline is 

hereby approved.  Please find the approved Revised Closure Drawing Sheets on the Georgia EPD 

Online System (GEOS) via Submittal ID 778076.  

  

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Rima Naji at rima.naji@dnr.ga.gov 

or (470) 524-0600 and Mark Wescott at mark.wescott@dnr.ga.gov or (470) 763-6344.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Rima Naji      Mark Wescott, P.G. 

Environmental Engineer     Geologist 

Solid Waste Permitting Unit    Environmental Monitoring Unit 

Solid Waste Management Program   Solid Waste Management Program 
 

 

 

 

cc:    William Cook, Keith Stevens, Beverly Tipton; GA EPD (via email)  

         Tyler Boyles, Alex Wild, Tim Earl, David Gibbons; GA Power (via email) 

 
File: GEOS Submittal ID 778076 

 

 

S:\Land\LANDDOCS\SW\CCR Applications\GP Plant Bowen\AP-1\Minor Mod\Gas Pipeline Minor Mod Approval 

07.2.2024.docx 

mailto:rima.naji@dnr.ga.gov
mailto:mark.wescott@dnr.ga.gov

		2024-07-02T11:35:24-0400
	Mark Wescott P.G.


		2024-07-02T14:39:37-0400
	Rima Naji




